
 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

 
Monday, 2 August 2021 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber - Civic Centre 

 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 170) 

 
Report of the Strategic Director, Economy, Innovation and Growth 

 

2   Supplementary Information Submitted (Pages 171 - 256) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045,  

Date: Friday, 23 July 2021 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for the variation of a Premises Licence 

The Half Moon Inn, Ryton Village, Ryton, NE40 3QF 
 

REPORT OF:      Strategic Director; Economy Innovation and Growth: 

Licensing Officer 

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Diane Phillips to vary 
the premises licence for The Half Moon Inn, Ryton Village, Ryton, NE40 3QF 

 
Representations were received from 29 members of the public, 3 of the 
representations are in support of the application.  

 
 

2. BACKGROUND 

 
The Application 

 

The application submitted by Diane Phillips (‘Applicant’) to vary the premises licence 

for The Half Moon Inn, Ryton Village, Ryton, NE40 3QF is attached at Appendix 1.  
 
The variation application seeks to: 

 
1) To extend the licensable area to include the outside are as demonstrated in 

the plan attached with the application 
2) To remove condition 4, Annex 3 from the premises licence. The condition is 

that “No live or recorded music will be relayed to the Beer Garden/outside 

drinking area.    
 

The Applicant has clarified, if the application was granted, that the outside area 

would close at 22:00, with the last sale of alcohol from the outdoor bar at 21:30. 
 

The following condition has been agreed with Environmental Health: 
‘A noise management plan shall be implemented and adhered to, to include all noise 
sources associated with the premises, noise reduction/mitigation, noise monitoring 

by competent staff, complaints procedure, staff training and review. The noise 
management plan shall be submitted to the Local Authority for prior consideration 

and agreement’. 
 
The application was advertised at the premises and in the local press.  

 
The Licensing Authority may attach conditions to any licence which are appropriate 

for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the Model Pool of 
Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is attached as 
Appendix 1.1 that relate to the application.   

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

2nd August 2021 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

2 

As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence 
permission is required for: 

– a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, on any premises. 

– a performance of amplified live or recorded music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption 
on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 
Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 

application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 
08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met:  

– at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the 
purposes of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption 

on the premises;  
– if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 

500 people; and  

– the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day. 
 
Licence history 

 
On 15 July 2005, a premises licence was granted for The Half Moon Inn, Ryton 

Village, Ryton, NE40 3QF. This was following an application they had submitted to 
convert the existing Justices’ Licence to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 
2003.  The conversion application was accompanied by a variation application. The 

application received objections from residents who objected to the later sale of 
alcohol and opening times. As a result, the application went to Committee and 

conditions were agreed and the licence granted.  
 
On 07 December 2009 an application to transfer the premises licence to Ms Diane 

Phillips was submitted. No objections were received, and the application was 
granted.  

 
There have been 4 applications to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor 
submitted since 2005. Diane Phillips became Designated Premises Supervisor 

following an application on 16 July 2018. No objections were received, and the 
application was granted. 

 
3.     REPRESENTATIONS 

 

The following representations were received: 

 Erin McClymont (Appendix 2.1) 

 Lesley and Mark Errington (Appendix 2.2) 

 Anonymous 1 (Appendix 2.3) 

 Ann and Lyndsay Marshall (Appendix 2.4) 

 Steven Colbeck (Appendix 2.5) 

 Gary Napier (Appendix 2.6) 

 Gavin Finlayson (Appendix 2.7) 

 Anonymous 2 (Appendix 2.8) 

 Kate Teal (Appendix 2.9) 

 Karen Forster (Appendix 2.10) 

 Daymon Britton (Appendix 2.11) 

 Donna Britton (Appendix 2.12) 

Page 4



 

 

3 

 Anonymous 3 (Appendix 2.13) 

 Anonymous 4 (Appendix 2.14) 

 Councillor Chris Buckley (Appendix 2.15) 

 Cathy Roberts (Appendix 2.16) 

 Mike and Angela Quigley (Appendix 2.17) 

 Liz Twist MP (Appendix 2.18) 

 Mr and Mrs Hardy (Appendix 2.19) 

 Louise Duncan and Nigel Wild (Appendix 2.20) 

 Thelma Brown (Appendix 2.21) 

 Shelia Eddleston and James Fall (Appendix 2.22) 

 L Middlemiss (Appendix 2.23) 

 Leila Heidi Ranson (Appendix 2.24) 

 Annabel Hayward and Michael Rossington (Appendix 2.25) 

 Susan Carter (Appendix 2.26) 

 Richard and Audrey Palmer (Appendix 2.27) 

 Ben Skill (Appendix 2.28) 

 David P. Crawford-Emery (Appendix 2.29) 
 

Additional information submitted by those who have made representations: 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.30) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.31) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.32) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.33) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.34) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.35) 

 Photograph (Appendix 2.36) 

 8 Videos have also been submitted which show people urinating in the street, 

shouting and singing, and anti-social behaivour.  
 
 
4.   PARTIES 
 

The Parties to the hearing will be: 

 Diane Phillips (Applicant) and Steve Outen (partner) represented by Garth 

Bowness (Solicitor for the applicant) 

 Erin McClymont  

 Lesley and Mark Errington  

 Anonymous 1  

 Ann and Lyndsay Marshall  

 Steven Colbeck 

 Gary Napier  

 Gavin Finlayson  

 Anonymous 2  

 Kate Teal  

 Karen Forster  

 Daymon Britton  

 Donna Britton  

 Anonymous 3  

 Anonymous 4  

 Councillor Chris Buckley  

 Cathy Roberts  

Page 5



 

 

4 

 Mike and Angela Quigley  

 Liz Twist MP 

 Mr and Mrs Hardy  

 Louise Duncan and Nigel Wild  

 Thelma Brown  

 Shelia Eddleston and James Fall  

 L Middlemiss  

 Leila Heidi Ranson  

 Annabel Hayward and Michael Rossington  

 Susan Carter  

 Richard and Audrey Palmer  

 Ben Skill  

 David P. Crawford-Emery 
 
5.   FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are: 

 

 The variation application 

 The representations; and  

 Whether or not the variation application should be granted.  

 
 

6. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE 

 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 

 
(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Amended Guidance (April 2018) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State. 
 

Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing. 

 
An area plan is attached at Appendix 5.  

 
 
7. FOR DECISION 

 

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the variation application, decide whether or 

not it should be granted, and if relevant, attach such conditions as it deems 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  

Page 6



 

 

5 

 
APPENDICES 

 
 

Appendix       1 Application to vary the Premises Licence 
1.1 Pool of Model Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Licensing 

Policy 

1.2 Premise Licence 
 

Appendix     2.1 Representation from Erin McClymont 
2.2 Representation from Lesley and Mark Errington 
2.3 Representation from Anonymous 1 

2.4 Representation from Ann and Lyndsay Marshall 
2.5 Representation from Steven Colbeck 

2.6 Representation from Gary Napier 
2.7 Representation from Gavin Finlayson 
2.8 Representation from Anonymous 2 

2.9 Representation from Kate Teal 
2.10 Representation from Karen Forster 

2.11 Representation from Daymon Britton 
2.12 Representation from Donna Britton 
2.13 Representation from Anonymous 3 

2.14 Representation from Anonymous 4 
2.15 Representation from Councillor Chris Buckley 
2.16 Representation from Cathy Roberts 

2.17 Representation from Mike and Angela Quigley 
2.18 Representation from Liz Twist MP 

2.19 Representation from Mr and Mrs Hardy 
2.20 Representation from Louise Duncan and Nigel Wild 
2.21 Representation from Thelma Brown 

2.22 Representation from Shelia Eddleston and James Fall 
2.23 Representation from L Middlemiss 

2.24 Representation from Leila Heidi Ranson 
2.25 Representation from Annabel Hayward and Michael Rossington 
2.26 Representation from Susan Carter 

2.27 Representation from Richard and Audrey Palmer 
2.28 Representation from Ben Skill 

2.29 Representation from David P. Crawford-Emery 
2.30 Additional information submitted by those who have made 

representations - Photograph 

2.31 Additional information submitted by those who have made 
representations - Photograph 

2.32 Additional information submitted by those who have made 
representations - Photograph 

2.33 Additional information submitted by those who have made 

representations - Photograph 
2.34 Additional information submitted by those who have made 

representations - Photograph 
2.35 Additional information submitted by those who have made 

representations - Photograph 

2.36 Additional information submitted by those who have made 
representations – Photograph 

 
 

Page 7



 

 

6 

Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 

Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  
of the Licensing Act 2003 

 
Appendix 5 Area Plan 
 

 
 

 

Page 8



 

Page 9



 

Page 10



 

Page 11



 

Page 12



 

Page 13



 

Page 14



 

Page 15



 

Page 16



 

Page 17



 

Page 18



 

Page 19



 

Page 20



 

Page 21



 

Page 22



 

Page 23



 

Page 24



 

Page 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number 00CH 04240  
Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
The Half Moon 
Ryton Village 
Ryton 
 

Post town Tyne & Wear Postcode NE40 3QF 

 
Telephone number 
 

0191 413 2028   

     

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 
 
Not applicable 
 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
1.     The sale by retail of alcohol 
 
2.     The provision of regulated entertainment; 
 
    Amplified/unamplified live music performed by no more than two performers, indoors; 
    Amplified recorded music ancillary to the sale of alcohol, indoors; 
    Provision of facilities for making music, indoors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 
 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
For the sale by retail of alcohol: 
 
(excluding live entertainment): 
 
Monday to Thursday                                10:00 to 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday                                 10:00 ot 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday                                                     10:00 to 22:30 hours 
 
Bank Holiday Monday                               10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday's prior to Bank Holiday Monday   10:00 to 23:30 hours 
 
For the provision of regulated entertainment: 
 
(excluding live entertainment): 
 
Monday to Thursday                                10:00 to 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday                                 10:00 ot 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday                                                     10:00 to 22:30 hours 
 
Bank Holiday Monday                               10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday's prior to Bank Holiday Monday   10:00 to 23:30 hours 
 
 
On New Years Eve from the end of the permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the 
following day. 
 
The provision of live entertainment: 
 
Monday to Thursday                                   10:00 to 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday                                    10:00 to 23:30 hours 
Sunday                                                        10:00 to 22:30 hours 
 
Bank Holiday Monday and Sundays prior to Bank Holiday Monday's  11:00 to 00:00 hours 
 
 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Monday to Thursday                                   10:00 to 23:30 hours 
Friday and Saturday                                   10:00 to 00:30 hours 
Sunday                                                       10:00 to 23:00 hours 
 
Bank Holiday Monday                                10:00 to 00:30 hours 
Sundays prior to Bank Holiday Monday     11:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
 
On New Year's Eve from the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the 
following day. 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are On and/or Off supplies 

For consumption on and off the premises 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 
Part 2 
 

Name,(registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant)  of holder of premises 
licence 
 
Diane Phillips 
12 Sanderling Close 
Ryton 
NE40 3HE 
Tel: 0191 281 4001 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Not applicable 

 

Name, address and telephone number of Designated Premises Supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the sale of alcohol. 
 
Diane Phillips 
12 Sanderling Close 
Ryton 
NE40 3HE 
 

 

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by Designated 
Premises Supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol. 
 
00CH10222     Gateshead Council 
 

 

Signature on behalf of the issuing licensing authority 
 
Date Of Issue : 01 August 2018  

 
    Environmental Health, Licensing and Enforcement Manager 
    Development and Public Protection  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 

Annex 1  - Mandatory Conditions 
 
Supply of alcohol 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence; 
 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or her 
personal licence is suspended. 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence. 
 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises- 
 

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to- 

 
i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell of supply alcohol), or 

 
ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

 
(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to 

the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 

purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner; 

(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 

reasonably available.  
 

5. (1) The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either – 
 

(a) A holographic mark, or 
 

(b) An ultraviolet feature.  
        

6. The responsible person must ensure that –  
 

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

 
Page 38



i. Beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 

ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
 

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml. 
 

(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, 

the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
  

Prohibition on sale of alcohol below cost of duty plus VAT 
 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for 
a price which is less than the permitted price. 

  
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 –  

 
a. ‘Duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979. 

 
b. ‘Permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula – 
 

P = D + (D x V) 
 
Where -  

 
i. P is the permitted price, 

 
ii. D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if duty were charged on the 

date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
 

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol. 

 
c. ‘Relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 

licence –  
 

i. The holder of the premises licence, 
 

ii. The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
 

iii. The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence. 

 
d. ‘Relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question, and 

 
e. ‘value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 

1994. 
 
 

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph b of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
4.  

a. Sub-paragraph b below applies where the permitted price given by paragraph b of paragraph 2 on 
a day (‘the first day’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (‘the second day’) 
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

 
b. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 

take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



Door Supervision 
 

1. Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must be authorised to carry out 
that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that 
activity by virtue of Section 4 of that Act.   
 

Annex 2  - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 

 
1. Alcohol shall not be supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is supplied, except alcohol supplied 
 

a)  with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid 
for together with the meal; 

 
b)  for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his 

accommodation; 
 
c)  to a canteen or mess 

 

Annex 3  - Conditions attached after a hearing with the Licensing Authority 
 
1.  Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the hours set out in the licence. 
 
2.  Condition 1 does not prohibit: 
 

a)  during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of alcohol previously supplied 
 
b)  during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the taking of alcohol from the premises unless 

the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel 
 
c)  during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises 

by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to meals 
 
d)  consumption of the alcohol on the premises by or the taking or supply of alcohol to any person 

residing in the premises 
 

3.  Regulated entertainment shall not be provided except during the hours set out in the licence. 
 
4.  No live or recorded music will be relayed to the Beer Garden/ outside drinking area. 
 
5.  No noise or vibration from the premises shall be audible at the nearest noise sensitive location. 
 
6.  The licensee, that is the person in whose name the premises licence is issued, shall ensure that at all times 

when the premises are open for any licensable activity, there are sufficient, competent staff on duty at the 
premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and 
disorder. 

7.  The manager of the premises will activley participate in the local Pubwatch scheme. 
 
8.  The CCTV system shall be maintained in proper working order, to the satisfaction of the Licensing 

Authority and in consultation with Northumbria Police. The system shall:- 
 

a)  Ensure coverage of all entrances and exits to the licensed premises internally and externally 
 
b)  Ensure coverage of such other areas as may be required by the Licensing Authority and 

Northumbria Police 
 
c)  Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a good standard of clarity. Such 

recordings shall be retained (on tape or otherwise) for a period of 28 days, and shall be supplied to 
the Licensing Authority or a Police Officer on request 

 
d)  be in operation at all times the premises are in use 
 

9.  Windows, doors and fire escapes shall remain closed during proposed entertainment events within the 
premises. 

 
10.  Internal and external lighting provided for the purpose of customer and staff safety and for the security of 

the premises shall be so positioned to not cause nuisance to neighbouring adjoining properties. 
 Page 40



11.  Provide clear and legible notices didplayed at exits and other circulatory areas reuqesting patrons to leave 
the premises having regard to the needs of local residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain 
from shouting, slamming car doors and the sounding of car horns shall also be discouraged. 

 
12.  The premises personal licence holder and designated premises supervisor shall monitor the activity of 

persons leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities where necessary. 
 
13.  No unacccompanied children shall be permitted on the premises.
 
 

Annex 4  - Copy of Plan  
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



7 January 2016       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 
Licensing Act 2003 

7 January 2021 - 6 January 2026 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 135



7 January 2016       

Crime and anti-social behaviour in Gateshead 
3.7  The number of recorded crimes across the Borough that were linked to 

alcohol has increased year on year, with 1,386 alcohol-related crimes 
recorded in 2014/15 which was an 11% increase from 2013/14, compared to 
a 7% increase in all crime. 

 
3.8  More than half the alcohol-related crimes in the Borough in 2014/15 were 

violence against the person, with significant increases particularly in the 
number of assaults. It is notable that whilst incidents of the most serious 
violence are still relatively infrequent, they have more than doubled in the last 
year. There have also been significant increases in the numbers of alcohol-
related sexual offences and burglaries in the Borough in that time. 

 
3.9  Temporal profiles show that almost half of all alcohol-related crimes in the 

Borough are reported on Friday late evenings / Saturday early mornings, 
Saturday late evenings / Sunday early mornings and (to a lesser extent) 
Sunday late evenings /Monday early mornings. 

 
3.10  Data provided by Northumbria Police enables the Council to identify the most 

vulnerable locations throughout the Borough in terms of alcohol-related 
crimes, and to track trends over time. Information about these areas is 
contained in ‘Local Licensing Guidance’ documents which are described in 
further detail below, and will be available from the Council’s website and upon 
request. 
 
 

4. Legal Context 
4.1  This Statement of Licensing Policy has been prepared in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act and the Guidance issued by the Home Office under 
Section 182 of the Act. 
 

4.2 The Licensing Authority is responsible for: 
 the licensing of licensable activities under the Licensing Act 2003 (The Act) 
 ensuring that those who are authorised under the Act comply with the 

requirements; and 
 ensuring that only those who are duly authorised to carry out licensable 

activities do so. 
 

4.3  This document sets out the Licensing Authority’s policy as to how it will fulfil 
its obligations and achieve its strategic aims in this respect. 

 
4.4  This Policy should be read in conjunction with the Act itself, the Home Office 

Guidance, and the other policies and guidance that are referred to in this 
document. 
 

4.5  This Licensing Authority regards each of the Licensing Objective to be of 
equal importance. 

 
4.6  This document sets out the policies the Licensing Authority will generally 

apply to promote the Licensing Objectives when making decisions under the 

Page 136



7 January 2016       

Act, and when addressing non-compliance with the Act itself or any 
authorisations issued under the Act. The Licensing Authority will consider 
deviating from the policy on a case by case basis, where it believes it to be 
appropriate and proportionate in all the relevant circumstances. 

 
5. Integration with other legislation, policies and guidance 
5.1  Anyone who is or who seeks to be authorised under the Act to carry out 

licensable activities in the Borough of Gateshead should be aware of the other 
legislation, policies and guidance that may apply to their business. Failure to 
comply with other legislation and/or regulatory regimes can indicate that a 
licensee is irresponsible, which may call into question their ability to 
adequately promote the Licensing Objectives. 

 
5.2  Although from the perspective of the business proprietor, there may be an 

element of crossover between licensing and other regimes, they are separate 
and are treated as such by the Council. 

 
5.3 Applicants and licensees need to be aware of and have regard to: 

 Gateshead Strategic Partnership’s Community Strategy – Vision 2030 
 the Gateshead Local Plan 
 Substance Misuse Strategy 
 Culture Strategy 
 Gateshead Transport Strategy & Tyne & Wear Local Transport Plan 
 The Local Government Declaration on Alcohol signed by Gateshead Council 

in June 2015 
 
5.4  The Licensing Authority will seek to achieve integration with relevant 

strategies and their aims in its decision making.  
 
Human Rights 
5.5  The Licensing Authority will have particular regard to the following relevant 

provisions of the European Convention on Human Rights: 
 Article 6 that in determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is 

entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an 
independent and impartial tribunal established by law 

 Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for their home and private life; 
and 

 Article 1 of the First Protocol that every person is entitled to the peaceful 
enjoyment of their possessions. 
 

Equality and Diversity 
5.6 Applicants and licensees should be aware of their obligations under the Equality 
Act 2010 and the characteristics protected by the legislation which are: 

 Age 
 Disability 
 Gender reassignment 
 Marriage and civil partnership 
 Pregnancy and maternity 
 Race 

Page 137



7 January 2016       

 Religion and belief 
 Sex; and 
 Sexual orientation 

 
5.7  It is expected that responsible licensees will be sensitive to the needs of their 

varied customer base and prepared to make reasonable adjustments to 
accommodate those needs. 

 
5.8  The Equality Act 2010 also requires the Licensing Authority to have due 

regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation; 
advance equality of opportunity; and foster good relations between people 
with different protected characteristics. Each application will be considered 
with this in mind. 

 
Crime and disorder 
5.9  Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 introduced a wide range of 

measures for preventing crime and disorder and imposed a duty on the 
Council, Northumbria Police and others to consider crime and disorder 
reduction in the exercise of all their duties. The reduction of crime and 
disorder is integral to this Council’s approach to the Licensing Act. 

 
Data protection 
5.10  The Licensing Authority will process personal information in accordance with 

the Data Protection Act 1998. The personal details provided by applicants will 
be held on a database and where the law allows, may be shared with other 
departments within the Council to update details they hold. The Licensing 
Authority may also be required to disclose personal information to third parties 
(such as Police, Department for Work and Pensions or Audit Commission for 
the National Fraud Initiative) for the purposes of preventing or detecting crime 
or apprehending or prosecuting offenders. 

 
Local Government Declaration on Alcohol 
5.11  Gateshead Council has signed the Local Government Declaration on Alcohol, 

and has committed to: 
 Promoting the introduction of greater regulations around the price, promotion 

and availability of alcohol 
 Calling for changes to the Licensing Act in favour of local authorities and 

communities, to enable greater control on the number, density and availability 
of alcohol according to local requirements 

 Putting public health and community safety at the forefront of public 
policymaking about alcohol 

 Making best use of existing licensing powers to ensure effective management 
of the night-time economy; and 

 Raising awareness of the harm caused by alcohol to individuals and our 
communities. 
 

5.12  It is recognised that the regime under the Licensing Act is only one part of the 
framework needed to achieve these aims; that in terms of alcohol the Act only 

Page 138



7 January 2016       

regulates its sale and supply – not its consumption; and that the regime 
cannot be utilised where the Council’s aims do not pertain to the objectives 
set out in the Act. 
 

5.13  However the licensing regime has proven to be an effective tool in 
Gateshead for the control of price, promotion and availability of alcohol: 

 
Price 
The sale / supply of cheap alcohol can lead to its over-consumption which in 
turn can undermine the licensing objectives particularly in respect of the 
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm. 
This Licensing Authority has imposed and will continue to impose minimum 
unit price requirements where appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 
and as part of a range of measures to tackle identified concerns. For instance, 
alcohol can be ‘cheap’ not only due to its price but also due to its strength. 
Where appropriate this Licensing Authority will also impose conditions to 
control the sale of certain types of product, such as ‘super strength’ ciders, 
spirits, etc. 
 
Promotion 
The Government has imposed certain mandatory conditions to prohibit 
irresponsible drinks promotions where the consumption is intended to take 
place on the premises. This Licensing Authority will impose further conditions 
on licences where it is appropriate and proportionate to do so, which will 
depend on the individual 
circumstances. For instance, conditions can be imposed to prevent 
promotions which are aimed at young people particularly in the vicinity of 
schools and other locations attended by children, and promotion of potentially 
dangerous alcoholic products such as cocktails containing liquid nitrogen. 
Gateshead Licensing Authority’s expectations with respect to the promotion of 
alcohol in off licensed premises are set out in 8.18 below. 
 
Place 
There are a range of measures that can assist in controlling the availability of 
alcohol in defined localities where there is appropriate evidence to support the 
restriction. 
These include: 

 Cumulative impact policies 
 Night time levy 
 Early morning restriction orders 
 

The evidential basis to consider implementing any of these measures in 
Gateshead has not yet been put forward, however if evidence supports their 
implementation in the future this will be duly considered. 
 

Public Space Protection Orders 
5.14  The following locations have been designated as alcohol exclusion areas: 

 Gateshead 
 at all of the Metro stations in the borough 
 Birtley 

Page 139



7 January 2016       

 Whickham 
 Ryton 
 Winlaton 

 
5.15  This means that within the exclusion zones it is an offence to refuse to comply 

with the reasonable request of a Police Constable or authorised officer to stop 
consuming alcohol or to hand over alcohol for confiscation. Licensed 
premises (and their curtilages) are excluded from the scope of the Orders 
while licensable activities are authorised to take place. 

 
Social Responsibility 
5.16  The Portman Group has produced a code of practice on the naming, 

packaging and promotion of alcoholic drinks. Licensees that sell or supply 
alcohol are expected to have regard to the code of practice as amended from 
time to time. 
http://www.portmangroup.org.uk/docs/default-source/code-ofpractice/ 
7609_por02_code_of_practice_final.pdf7 
 

Pubwatch 
5.17  A Pubwatch scheme has been in existence in the Borough for some time. It is 

led by Northumbria Police, and provides a forum for licensees to gain support 
from the Police, the Council and other licensees to tackle the problems 
associated with individuals who cause disturbance, disorder, use drugs or use 
or threaten violence in and around licensed premises. By acting collectively in 
excluding such people from a number of premises in the area, this means that 
the problem is not simply moved from one pub to the next. Pubwatch 
schemes have been found to be effective tools in tackling anti-social 
behaviour in many areas where the schemes are well run and there is a 
significant level of participation by licence holders in the borough. The 
Gateshead Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 2013-2015 recognises the 
importance of the Pubwatch scheme and envisages it being used to share 
and develop best practice and as a forum for training. 

 
Regional and national working 
5.18  The Licensing Authority participates in regional working through the North 

East Strategic Licensing Group, which is comprised of representatives of each 
of the twelve North East Licensing Authorities, and forms part of the North 
East Public Protection Partnership. 

 
5.19  The Licensing Authority also works closely with Balance – the North East 

Alcohol Office, to achieve an integrated approach across the region and with 
key partners such as the Police. 

 
5.20  From the national perspective, representatives of the Licensing Authority 

participate in the Local Government Association’s Licensing Policy Forum, 
and the Licensing Special Area of Activity for Lawyers in Local Government. 

 
 
 
 

Page 140



7 January 2016       

6. General Principles of the Policy 
6.1 Each application will be determined on its merits having regard to this Policy, 

Guidance under Section 182 of the Act, the Act itself and supporting 
Regulations. 
 

6.2  The Licensing Authority considers: 
 the effective and responsible management of premises 
 instruction, training and supervision of staff; and 
 the adoption of best practice 

 
to be amongst the most important control measures for the achievement of all 
the licensing objectives. For this reason, the Licensing Authority will expect 
these elements to be specifically considered and addressed within an 
applicant’s operating schedule. 

 
6.3  Applicants who do not clearly demonstrate how they intend to address these 

issues in their operating schedules should expect their applications to be 
objected to, including by the Licensing Authority. 

 
6.4  Also, licensees whose practice does not meet this expectation may have their 

licence reviewed, and as above this may be triggered by the Licensing 
Authority itself. 

 
7. Licensing Objectives 
 
7.1  Applicants will need to provide evidence to the Licensing Authority that, in 

respect of each of the four licensing objectives, suitable and sufficient 
measures, as detailed in their Operating Schedule, will be implemented and 
maintained, and will be relevant to the individual style and characteristics of 
their premises and events. 

 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
7.2  The Licensing Authority will expect to see evidence that the following specific 

matters that impact on crime and disorder have been addressed in the 
Operating Schedule of the premises: 
 The capability of the person who is in charge to run the premises during 

trading hours or when Regulated Entertainment is provided to effectively 
and responsibly manage and supervise the premises, including associated 
open areas 

 The steps to be taken in the absence of the Designated Premises 
Supervisor to effectively manage the business. 

 The steps taken or to be taken to ensure that appropriate instruction, 
training and supervision is given to those employed or engaged in the 
premises to prevent incidents of crime and disorder 

 The measures taken or to be taken to raise staff awareness and 
discourage and prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs on the premises 

 The features currently in place or planned for physical security at the 
premises, such as lighting outside the premise 

Page 141



7 January 2016       

 The policies that have been determined in respect of adoption of 
appropriate existing and future best practice guidance (eg Safer Clubbing, 
the National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Toolkit, etc) 

 Any arrangements which the licence holder proposes to work in 
partnership with the Council, police and other traders in establishing a 
method of coordinating closing times to prevent crowds emerging from 
premises at the same time and to prevent migration between premises 
with different closing times 

 Any appropriate additional measures taken or to be taken for the 
prevention of violence or public disorder 
 

7.3  The extent to which the above matters need to be addressed will be 
dependent on the individual style, characteristics and location of the premises, 
and proposed events and activities. In general however, the Licensing 
Authority will expect more comprehensive measures to be in place at late 
night entertainment venues or in premises with a history of crime and disorder 
issues. 

 
7.4  In such premises appropriate additional measures taken or to be taken for the 

prevention of violence or public disorder may include: 
 Provision of effective CCTV both within and around premises 
 Employment of SIA licensed door staff 
 Provision of toughened or plastic glasses 
 Procedures for risk assessing drinks promotions and events such as ‘happy 

hours’ for the potential to cause crime and disorder and plans for minimising 
such risks 
 

7.5  The Licensing Authority will have particular regard to representations from the 
Police in deciding whether the above issues have been adequately 
addressed. It will not normally grant an application where representations 
indicate a potential negative impact on crime and disorder, unless the 
applicant can demonstrate compelling reasons why the application should be 
approved in the light of these concerns. 

 
Public Safety 
7.6 The Licensing Authority will expect to see that applicants have considered the 
impact that the following factors may have on public safety: 

 The occupancy capacity of the premises 
 The age, design and layout of the premises, including means of escape in the 

event of fire 
 he nature of the licensable activities to be provided, in particular the sale or 

supply of alcohol, and/or the provision of music and dancing and including 
whether those activities are of a temporary or permanent nature 

 The hours of operation (differentiating the hours of opening from the hours 
when licensable activities are provided, if different) 

 Customer profile (eg age, disability) 
 The use of special effects such as lasers, pyrotechnics, smoke machines, etc 

 
 

Page 142



7 January 2016       

7.7  The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants 
who may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard 
to their particular type of premises and/or activities: 
 Suitable and sufficient risk assessments 
 Effective and responsible management of the premises 
 Provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged to secure the 

safety of the premises and patrons 
 Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or 

engaged to secure the safety of premises and patrons 
 Adoption of best practice guidance (eg Guide to Fire Precautions in Existing 

Places of Entertainment and like premises, The Event Safety Guide, Safety in 
Pubs published by the BBPA, and the Safety Guidance for Street Arts, 
Carnival, Processions and Large Scale Performances published by 
Independent Street Arts Network) 

 Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises 
 Provision of toughened or plastic drinking vessels 
 Implementation of crowd management measures 
 Proof of regular testing (and certification where appropriate) of procedures, 

appliances, systems etc pertinent to safety) 
 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
7.8  The Licensing Authority interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its widest sense, and 

takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social 
behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise 
engaged in normal activity in an area. 

 
7.9  The Licensing Authority will normally apply stricter conditions, including 

controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential areas. 
 
7.10  The Licensing Authority will expect to see that applicants have considered the 

impact that the following factors may have on the potential for public 
nuisance: 

 The location of premises and proximity to residential and other noise sensitive 
premises 

 The hours of opening, particularly between 23:00 and 07:00 hours 
 The nature of activities to be provided, including whether those activities are 

of a temporary or permanent nature and whether they are to be held inside or 
outside premises 

 The design and layout of premises and in particular the presence of noise 
limiting features 

 The occupancy capacity of the premises 
 The availability of public transport 
 ‘wind down period’ between the end of the licensable activities and closure of 

the premises, i.e. allowing patrons to remain in the premises for a period after 
 licensable activities have ceased, so that people do not disperse en masse 

last admission time 
 
 
 

Page 143



7 January 2016       

7.11  The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants 
who may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having 
regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities: 

 
 effective and responsible management of the premises 
 appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or 

engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance eg to ensure customers leave 
quietly 

 operating hours for all or parts (eg garden areas) of premises, including such 
matters as deliveries 

 adoption of best practice guidance (eg Good Practice Guide on the Control of 
Noise from Pubs and Clubs, produced by the Institute of A.coustics, Licensed 
Property: Noise, published by BBPA) 

 installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound 
limitation devices  

 management of people, including staff, and traffic (and resulting queues) 
 liaison with public transport providers 
 siting of external lighting including security lighting 
 management arrangements for collection and disposal of litter 
 effective ventilation systems to prevent nuisance from odour 

 
Alcohol sales 
 
8.17  It is expected that applicants will set out in their operating schedule the 

measures they will take to ensure that a written record is kept of all the names 
and addresses of persons who are authorised to sell or supply alcohol at all 
times, and that the written record is made available to Police and/or Council 
officers immediately upon request. 

 
Outside areas 
8.24  Where premises include an outside area it is expected that the operating 

schedule will set out how the applicant will address: 
 The provision of appropriate bins and other receptacles for litter generated by 

patrons 
 Measures to reduce the amount of noise generated by patrons, particularly 

late at night. This may include door supervision, closure of outside areas after 
a particular time, restricting re-admission to the premises after a particular 
time, etc 

 Provision and placement of appropriate street furniture to prevent persons 
spilling out’ onto public highway in the vicinity of the premises 

 Provision of CCTV covering entrances and exits, external areas, and 
surrounding public highways 
 
 

Operating Schedules 
10.1  Operating schedules should set out the licensable activities that are intended 

to be carried out and how it is intended that this happens. Operating 
schedules should be sufficiently detailed and clear for interested parties and 

Page 144



7 January 2016       

responsible authorities to understand how the applicant or licensee will 
promote the licensing objectives. 

 
10.2  When considering the promotion of the licensing objectives, applicants and 

licensees should have due regard to the context of the locality that they seek 
to operate in, and be mindful of any particular concerns that relate to that 
locality. 

 
10.3  For instance, applicants and licensees are expected to have regard to any 

Local Licensing Guidance in respect of the locality they propose to serve. 
 
10.4  Applicants are expected to ensure that their operating schedule enables the 

Licensing Authority, responsible authorities and interested parties to 
understand: 

 What licensable activities are intended to be carried out 
 When licensable activities will be carried out – i.e. between what hours, on 

what days and at what times of year 
 When the premises will be open to the public for non-licensed activities 
 Whether alcohol is intended to be sold for consumption off the premises 

(including where it will be delivered to customers) 
 (Where the sale or supply of alcohol is intended at premises with a Premises 

Licence) who the Designated Premises Supervisor will be and what his / her 
address is 

 What steps will be taken to promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
10.5  It is recommended that applicants contact responsible authorities when 

preparing operating schedules to discuss any relevant concerns. 
 
12. Conditions 
 
12.1  Whilst the Licensing Act sets out the regulatory framework that applies to all 

licensees, conditions can be added to individual licences to prescribe how the 
licensable activities are to be carried out having regard to all the relevant 
individual circumstances. 
 

12.2 There are three types of condition: 
 mandatory conditions imposed by the Secretary of State – applicants and 

licensees are expected to comply with the relevant mandatory conditions 
that apply to the activities they carry out, and to be aware that these 
mandatory conditions change from time to time. The Home Office issued 
guidance in respect of these mandatory conditions in October 2014: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_ 
data/file/350507/2014-08-29_MC_Guidance_v1_0.pdf. 

 
 conditions imposed voluntarily by the applicant / licensee – these 

conditions will be consistent with the applicant / licensee’s operating 
schedule, although the wording may be amended to ensure clarity and 
enforceability. Applicants and licensees should note that in line with this 
Policy, in certain cases the Licensing Authority will assume unless 
Informed otherwise that applicants are volunteering conditions. For 

Page 145



7 January 2016       

instance, as above where an applicant does not indicate an intention to 
provide adult entertainment by ticking box ‘N’ on their application form, it 
will be assumed that they are volunteering a condition not to provide adult 
entertainment at the premises; and 
 

 conditions imposed at a hearing – the Licensing Sub-Committee may 
impose conditions on a licence where it considers it appropriate to do so. 
Any such conditions will be appropriate to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives and proportionate to the problems that the Sub-Committee find 
in relation to the premises. 
 

12.3  The Licensing Authority does not impose ‘standard’ conditions on licences, 
but there are certain factors that most premises that carry out certain 
licensable activities should take into account. A pool of model conditions is set 
out in Appendix 1, which applicants should consider when preparing their 
operating schedule. 

 
14. Delegation and Decision Making 
14.1  The Council has established a Licensing Committee to administer its functions 

under the Licensing Act 2003. Powers and functions have also been 
delegated to Licensing Sub-Committees and officers in order to provide a 
speedy, efficient and cost effective service to all parties involved in the 
licensing process. 

 
14.2  Many of the decisions and functions are largely administrative in nature such 

as the grant of non-contentious applications, including for example those 
licences and certificates where no representations have been made. These 
will be delegated to Council officers. All such matters dealt with by officers will 
be reported for information to the next Licensing Committee meeting. 

 
14.3  Applications where there are relevant representations will be dealt with by the 

Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee – unless such representations are 
considered irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious or unless the Licensing Authority, 
the applicant and everyone who has made representations agrees that a 
hearing is not necessary (usually after successful mediation). 

 
14.4  The table given below sets out the delegation of decisions and functions of 

the Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and officers. The various 
delegations include delegation to impose appropriate conditions. 

 
14.5  This scheme of delegations is without prejudice to the right of relevant parties 

to refer an application to a Licensing Sub-Committee or the full Licensing 
Committee if considered appropriate in the circumstances of any particular 
case. 

 
14.6  Unless there are compelling reasons to the contrary, the Licensing Authority 

will require the Licensing Committee or any of its sub-committees to meet in 
public – although Members can retire into private session to consider their 
decision. A public announcement of the decision will be made at the end of 
the hearing together with clear, cogent reasons for the decision having due 

Page 146



7 January 2016       

regard to the Human Rights Act 1998, the four licensing objectives and all 
other legislation. 

  
14.7  The Licensing Committee will be made up of 15 members and Sub 

Committees of three who will hear any relevant representations from 
authorised persons, responsible authorities and interested parties in the form 
of a hearing. 

 
14.8  Where a function is delegated to an officer, that officer will be responsible for 

liaising between the applicant, interested parties and the responsible 
authorities to ensure that any licence granted is subject to the appropriate 
conditions. Where objections are made then the officer will once again liaise 
with the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities to see if a 
‘settlement’ is possible to overcome the objections without the need for the 
matter to go before the Sub-Committee. 

 
14.9  The Sub-Committee will determine each case before it on its individual merits. 

However, in determining the application the Sub-Committee will consider: 
 The case and evidence presented by all parties 
 The promotion of the four licensing objectives 
 Guidance issued by Central Government 
 The Licensing Authority’s own statement of Licensing Policy 

 
14.10  Delegation of functions: 

 
Matter to be 
dealt with 

Full 
Committee 

Sub-Committee Officers 

Consideration 
of reports to the 

committee 

Six monthly   

Approval of new 
/ updated Local 

Licensing 
Guidance 

Six monthly   

Application for 
personal licence 

 If representation 
is made 

If no 
representation is 

made 
Application for 

Personal 
Licence with 

unspent 
convictions 

 All cases  

Application for 
Premises 

Licence / Club 
Premises 
Certificate 

 If a relevant 
representation 

made 

If norelevant 
representation 

made 

Application for a 
Provisional 
Statement 

 If a relevant 
representation 

made 

If no relevant 
representation 

made 

Page 147



7 January 2016       

Application to 
vary Premises 
Licence / Club 

Premises 
Certificate 

 If a relevant 
representation 

made 

If no relevant 
representation 

made 

Application to 
vary Designated 

Premises 
Supervisor 

 If a Police 
objection 

All other cases 

Request to be 
removed as 
Designated 
Premises 

Supervisor 

  All cases 

Application for 
transfer of 
premises 
licence 

 If a Police 
objection 

All other cases 

Application for 
interim 

authorities 

 If a Police 
objection 

All other cases 

Application to 
review 

Premises 
Licence / Club 

Premises 
Certificate 

 All cases  

Decision on 
whether a 

complaint is 
irrelevant 
frivolous 

vexatious etc 

  All cases 

Decision to 
make 

representation 
on behalf of 
Licensing 
Authority 

  All cases 

Determination 
of objection to a 

Temporary 
Event Notice 

 All cases  

Classification of 
films for 

exhibition where 
BBFC has not 

classified 

 If a relevant 
representation 

made 

If no relevant 
representation 

made 

 

Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



1
2

12 13
11

VILLAGE EAST

2 to 5

(PH)

52.7m

Farm

The Lawn

Old Grove

Half Moon Inn

1

Aberavon

Sheiling

52.7m

Scale:

Appendix 5

Not Set

Organisation
Department
Comments

Date

MSA Number

Development and Public Protection
Not Set

Gateshead Council

22/07/2021

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with permission of the Controller of Her 
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2012.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution 
or civil proceedings.

0 0.01 0.020.005
KM

Legend

SLA

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 171

Agenda Item 2



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



P
age 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



P
age 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1.0
	Appendix 1.1
	Appendix 1.2
	Appendix 2.1
	Appendix 2.2
	Appendix 2.3
	Appendix 2.4
	Appendix 2.5
	Appendix 2.6
	Appendix 2.7
	Appendix 2.8
	Appendix 2.9
	Appendix 2.10
	Appendix 2.11
	Appendix 2.12
	Appendix 2.13
	Appendix 2.14
	Appendix 2.15
	Appendix 2.16
	Appendix 2.17
	Appendix 2.18
	Appendix 2.19
	Appendix 2.20
	Appendix 2.21
	Appendix 2.22
	Appendix 2.23
	Appendix 2.24
	Appendix 2.25
	Appendix 2.26
	Appendix 2.27
	Appendix 2.28
	Appendix 2.29
	Appendix 2.30
	Appendix 2.31
	Appendix 2.32
	Appendix 2.33
	Appendix 2.34
	Appendix 2.35
	Appendix 2.36
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	2 Supplementary Information Submitted
	Evidence from Diane Phillips 1
	Evidence from Diane Phillips 2
	Evidence from Diane Phillips 3
	Evidence from Diane Phillips 4
	Evidence from Diane Phillips 5
	Evidence from Diane Phillips clairfying point 3 of statement
	Additional Info from Annabel Hayward
	Additional Info from David Crawford-Emery
	Additional Info from Richie Palmer


